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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: , DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
LiSA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ) 4 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
J. TERRY DEASON p=oe BLANCA S. BAYO
ISILIO ARRIAGA DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK)
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)

Jublic Sertice Commission

MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. TEW

April 21, 2006

R. Greg Harris

Country Club Utilities, Inc.
3035 Wynstone Drive
Sebring, Florida 33875

Re: Docket No. 060352-WS
Dear Mr. Harris:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for name change on Certificate Nos. 540-W
and 468-S in Highlands County from Country Club of Sebring, Inc. to Country Club Utilities, Inc.,
which was filed in this office on April 20, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Matilda Sanders PSC - 07-0/2/ _,‘0;‘4525
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 9:28 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices 3

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/12/2007 9:25:00 AM

Docket Number: 060352-WS / 5 m\&,«‘
Filename / Path: 2006/060352/0603520r.Icb.doc
Crder Authorizing Utility Corporate Reorganization, Name Change and Transfer or Majority Ownership Control.

Number of pages in order - 8.

THIS ORDER HAS TWO CERTIFICATES ATTACHED. THE ORDER NUMBER ASSIGNED IS PSC-07-0121-FOF-WS.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka

Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of the General Counsel W\
Economic Regulation Section \ B
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850-413-6210 (voice)

850-413-6211 (fax)

jbanka@psc.state.fl.us



